Memorandum

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

Cc:

August 27, 2012

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, County
of Santa Barbara

Scott McGolpin, Director, Public Works
Department TV

Pull Agenda ltem: Breeze Transit Service, Revised Memorandums of
Understanding, Third, Fourth, and Fifth Supervisorial Districts

Eric Pearson, Interim Deputy Director, Public Works - Transportation

The Public Works Department requests that the Board of Supervisors pull the
above referenced item from the September 11, 2012 Board of Supervisors’
Agenda. The Department will approach the Board with this item at a later date.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 805-568-3010.

Thank vol
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